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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: November 16, 2020

Telephone: CALNET (916) 639-0572

From:  Jonathan Fong, Office Manager
Renewable Energy Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for the AB841 School Energy Efficiency Stimulus Program

Please open one new docket file for the School Energy Efficiency Stimulus
Program. Please open this docket effective November 18, 2020.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #20-RENEW-01-
School Energy Efficiency Stimulus Program AB 841 (2020)- School
Reopening Ventilation and Energy Efficiency Verification and Repair Program/
School Noncompliant Plumbing Fixture and Appliance Program.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Chair David Hochschild
Vice Chair Janea Scott
Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Mona Badie

Rhetta DeMesa

Bryan Early

Fritz Foo

Drew Bohan

Darcie Houck

Allan Ward llI

Natalie Lee

Armand Angulo
Jonathan Fong

Public Advisor

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the Renewable and the dacag listserv to
announce the creation of the docket. A new list serv, “school _ee_stimulus” will be
created under the Renewable Energy heading as part of this request.

Thank you,

Jonathan Fong, Office Manager
Renewable Energy Division



